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of the colony and the mfother country. lUtherto the Iniperial
Governmenj hxad received the procejeds of the sales of new lands,
and had pîd the civil list. But the sale of these lands being on
the incre!tsecý the colonial government asked and obtained the sur-
render of'tl ese revenues callcd the Casuài and Territor.ad Revenues,
on condi 'tion of aualâly devotixug £l4i00O for fixe civil list, and
thus took into itsý owvn hands the whole control of the Provincial
finances. The disposai of these funds, of course, gave rise to, the
spirit of political party. There was a sum of £.170,000 at the
disposai of the Province. It 'was inxmedîatdly voted away for
purposes of improvement-roads, bridges, &e., so recklessly, that
by 1842 the Province -%as in debt, and had to iesort to a ban.
The year was inemorable also in other respects. The begnning
of -it was signalized by the Canadian rebellion, «%Yiich excîted a
burst of iýndigYnation*from the sous of the loyalists of '83. In
the sanie year a- great fire occurred at St. John, by wvhich 115
edifices were destroyed,,and £250,000 worth of propefty lost; anad
steani navigation on Ilthe River" -çias extended o Woodstoèk. The
year 1839 is rcmembered in connection with what has been terined
-%vith, soine exaggeration tbe IlAroostook war." The western
boundary of New Brunswick, N. of Mars Hi, hadl been doubtfuil
since 1782, the Aniericans claiming a lino due north, and the
British, one N. W. froni that point. The Xing of the Netherlands
had in 1815 awarded a frontier which lay about nuidway between
th% two dlaims. ]gis decision Nvas not submitted to by the Ameni-
cans, and the resuit wzis a collision at this date. Col. Jarvis and
800 voluntcers froin Maine appeared on the Aroostookz in arms,
while in reprisa] the colonists'seizcd the Ainerican Lannd Agent,
and the Assemblies -both of New, Brunswick and Nova Scotia voted
their whoie disposhble revenues for the defence of 'onr boundary.
Aftcn sonie-skinmishing, chiefiy conductcd on thxe Chinese principle
of avoiding bloodshed, the dispute 'was settled by the treaty of
Washington in 1842. In 1839 also occurred another great fire at

St-Jhnvhich destroyed £200,000 wonth of property. Othens
occurned here in1841. In 1840 the thiird Provincial cousus showed
the _population to ho 154,000. In 1843, the Sackville Wesleyan
Academny was founded, chiefiy thnough the -exertions of Mn. C. F.
Allison of that, place. In 1845 thefisheries in the B3ay of- Fundy
were thnrowtn open by Britain to thè enricans, a stop wvhich. lias
operated veny nuch to the prejudice of the colonial fishenies. In the
same yvear New Brunswick -%vas separated froni the Protestant
Diocose of Nova Scotia, Dr. Mcdley becoining the first Bishop.
Ini 1847 the population -%'as greatly augmented by the exnigration
wvhich rcsulted froni fie IlIish exodus,%" and the Electnric Tele-
grapli was initroduced, connecting St. John -%itl Maine, &c., -%vines
being soon aftcrwards extended to ail the chief points in the lower
Provinces. Gas lýad be intnoduccd into St John in fixe preced-
iiug year. Fredericton was incorporated as a CJity in 1848.

58. lu J 851 the Province followed fixe cxainple of the niother,
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